Muthoora, Leela

From: Heather, Chris [Christopher.Heather@islington.gov.uk]

Sent: 14 July 2011 10:00

To: Env DC Mail - PF

Subject: P111104 - Cru House, 29-39, Mount Pleasant, and 5 Rosebery Avenue, Islington,
London, WC1X 0AA

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Yellow

Dear Sir/Madam,

We recently consulted you on this application which is right on the borough boundary.
It is an extension of time. Camden objected to the application previously and I just
chasing up to see if you are looking to make comments this time around.

Regards,

Chris Heather MRTPI

Acting Deputy Team Leader

Major Applications Team

Development Management and Public Protection London Borough of Islington P O Box 3333,
222 Upper Street, London, N1 1YA

Tel: (020) 7527 2493
Fax: (020) 7527 2731 ¢

Alternative contact: Geraldine Knipe on 0207 527 2010 www.islington.gov.uk

PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS ADVICE IS INFORMAL AND IN NO WAY PREJUDICES ANY FUTURE
DETERMINATIONS MADE BY THE LOCAL PLANNING AUTHORITY.

How to get here:

http://www.islington.gov.uk/Contact/visitingoffices/municipaloffices.asp
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This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you have received it in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.

Please be aware that information in this email may be confidential, legally privileged
and/or copyright protected. Whilst we have taken every precaution to protect against
viruses, we cannot accept liability for damage caused by any virus transmitted by this

email.
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